
I	asked	officers	that	could	have	or	would	have	received	such	solicitations.	

On	Tue,	Apr	7,	2020	at	4:50	PM	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>	wrote:

Thank	you!

	

Did	you	search	if	you	or	any	member	of	the	PD	received	any	solicitations?

	

Best,

Emiliano

	

------

Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
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From:	James	O'Connor	<joconnor@stoughton-ma.gov>
Date:	Tuesday,	April	7,	2020	at	10:51	AM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Subject:	Re:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

	

	

	

On	Mon,	Apr	6,	2020	at	5:07	PM	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>	wrote:

Good	Afternoon,

	

Please	see	attached.

	

Best,

	

Emiliano

	

From "James	O'Connor"	<joconnor@stoughton-ma.gov>
Subject Re:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Tue,	7	Apr	2020	17:42:55	-0400
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--

Sergeant	James	O'Connor

Stoughton	Police	Department

26	Rose	Street

Stoughton,	MA	02072

781-344-2424	(Office)

781-344-9249	(Fax)

	

Accreditation	Manager

Records	Access	Officer

Safety	Officer

Evidence	Officer

--	
Sergeant	James	O'Connor
Stoughton	Police	Department
26	Rose	Street
Stoughton,	MA	02072
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